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Mr. Steven C. Sholly
Technical Research Associate
Union of Concerned Scientists
1346 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Suite 1101 IN RESPONSE REFER
Washington, DC 20036 TO F0IA-83-531

Dear Mr. Sholly:

This is in further response to your letter dated September 8,1983, in
which you requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act,16
categories of documents. This response deals with item 6 of your
letter.

The documents listed on Appendix A are being placed in the Public Document
Room (PDR),1717 H Street, NW, Washington, DC.

Portions of the documents listed on Appendix B are being withheld from
public disclosure because they contain unclassified safeguards information.

,

1 The authority for withholding this information is found in Section 147
of the Atomic Energy Act (42 U.S.C. 2167). This information is being*

withheld from public disclosure pursuant to exemption (3)(of the Freedom.

of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552(b)(3)) and 10 CFR 9.5(a) 3) of the'

Commission's regulations. The nonexempt portions of these documents are| '
being placed in the PDR.

Pursuant to 10 CFR 9.9 of the Commission's regulations, it has been
| determined that the information withheld is exempt from' production or

disclosure, and that its production or disclosure is contrary to thei

public interest. The persons responsible for this denial are the
undersigned and for documents 1 through 3 on Appendix B, John Davis,
Director, Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards; and for.

documents 4 through 6, the undersigned and Harold Denton, Director,
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation.
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Mr. Steven C. Sholly -2-*

This denial may be appealed to the Commission's Executive Director for
Operations within 30 days from the receipt of this letter. As provided
in 10 CFR 9.11, any such appeal must be in writing, addressed to the
Executive Director for Operations, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,<

Washington, DC 20555, and should clearly state on the envelope and in
the letter that it is an " Appeal from an Initial FOIA Decision."

This completes action on your initial request.

Sinc ely, ,

'/
.

J M. Felton,' Director,

/ D'ivision of Rules and Records
,/ Office of Administration

Enclosures: As stated

,

I

}'

_ _ _ _ _ ,_._- _. _ . _ . _ _ .



Re: F01A-83-531
.

*

APPENDIX A

1. Undated Draft Working Paper re: Regulatory Effectiveness Review
(4 pages)

2. Undated Draft Working Paper re: Regulatory Effectiveness Review
(5pages)

3. Undated The Regulatory Effectiveness Review (RER) Program (1 paae)

4. 11/4/83 Memo for D. B. Mausshardt from R. F. Burnett re: Turkey Point
RER (2 pages)

5. 9/22/83 Talking Points on RER Program for September 26-27, 1983
Management Meeting (2 pages)

6. 9/12/83 Memo for D. G. Eisenhut from R. F. Burnett re: Report on
Turkay Point Regulatory Effectiveness Review (1 pace)

7. 9/6/83 Memo for C. O. Thomas from G. W. McCorkle re: SURRY REGULATORY
EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW (1 page)

8. 8/25/83 Memo for J. G. Davis from R. F. Burnett re: TURKEY POINT
REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW (1 page)

9. 8/22/83 Memo for J'. G. Davis from R. F. Burnett re: REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS
REVIEW (1 page)

10. 7/11/83 Note to R. F. Burnett from J. G. Davis re: REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS
REVIEW (1 page)

11, 8/4/83 Memo for C. Thomas and J. Partlow from G. W. McCorkle re: NORTH
ANNA REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW (1 page)

12. 8/2/83 Memo for C. O. Thomas from G. W. McCorkle re: PUBLIC SERVICE
ELECTRIC AND GAS COMPANY SALEM NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION
SAFEGUARDS REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS REVIEWS w/ enclosed Proposed
Letter to Licensee (2 pages)

13. 7/28/83 BRIEFING PAPER - REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS REVIEWS (5 pages)

14. 7/27/83 Memo for D. Eisenhut from R. F. Burnett re: REPORT ON TURKEY
POINT REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW w/ enclosed Proposed Letter
(2pages)

15. 5/20/83 Memo for C. O. Thomas from G. W. McCorkle re: CHANGES TO TECHNICAL
SPECIFICATIONS REGARDING THE SURVEILLANCE FREQUENCY OF DIESEL
GENERATOR DAY TANK VALVES - SALEM (1 page)
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16. 5/20/83 Memo for C. O. Thomas from G. W. McCorkle re: PUBLIC
SERVICE ELECTRIC AND GAS COMPANY'S RESPONSES TO THE REGULATORY
EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW REPORT FOR SALEM w/ enclosed Proposed
Letter (2 pages)

17. 5/10/83 Memo for J. G. Davis from R. F. Burnett re: SAFEGUARDS
REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW PROGRAM (3 pages)

18. 5/2/83 Hemo for J. G. Davis from R. F. Burnett re: SAFEGUARDS
REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW PROGRAM (2 pages)

19. 4/27/83 Memo for C. O. Thomas from G. W. McCorkle re: CONSUMERS
POWER COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO THE REGULATORY EFFECTIVENSEE REVIEW
REPORT w/ enclosed Proposed Letter (2 pages)

20. 2/10/83 Memo for D. Eisenhut from R. F. Burnett re: REPORT ON SALEM
REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW w/ enclosed Proposed Letter
(2pages)

21. 2/2/83 Memo for R. F. Burnett from G. W. McCorkle re: REGULATORY
EFFECTIVENESS REVIEWS AT SALEM UNITS 1 AND 2 (1 page)

22. 1/18/83 Letter to C. W. Giesler from R. F. Burnett re: RER SCHEDULED
FOR KEWAUNEE (1 page)

23. 7/20/82 Memo for D. G. Eisenhut from R. F. Burnett re: SAFEGUARDS
REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW PROGRAM (1 page)

24. 7/7/82 Note to Liz Quinn and George McCorkle from Sallie Mullen re:
MEETING WITH D. EISENHUT ON REACTOR RER'S, 7/7/82 (2 pages)

25, 6/28/82 Memo for D. G. Eisenhut from R. F. Burnett re: SAFEGUARDS
REGULATORY EFFECTIVENSEE REVIEW 0F KEWAUNEE w/ enclosed Draft
Letter to E. R. Matthews (3 pages)

26. 11/9/81 Memo for H. D. Thornburg from R. F. Burnett re: SELECTION OF
KEWAUNEE NUCLEAR POWER STATION FOR SAFEGUARDS REGULATORY
EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW w/ enclosed memo to D. Eisenhut from
R. Burnett (2 pages)

27. 11/19/82 Hemo for D. Eisenhut from R. F. Burnett re: REPORT ON
PALISADES REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW w/ enclosed Proposed
Letter (2pages)

28. Undated THE NRC REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW PROGRA't (6 pages)

29. Undated A PROGRAM PLAN FOR REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS REVIEWS OF NUCLEAR
POWERREACTORS(29pages)
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30. 2/24/83 Letter to R. A. Uderitz from S. A. Varga re: SAFEGUARDS
INFORMATION (2 pages)

31. _12/9/82 Letter to D. J. VandeWalle from D. fl. Cruthfield re:
SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION (2 pages)

32. 6/17/93 Memo for 0. D. Parr from C. O. Thomas re: CHANGES TO TECHNICAL
SPECIFICATIONS REGARDING THE SURVEILLANCE FREQUENCY OF DIESEL
GENERATOR DAY TANK VALVES - SALEM (1 page)

33. Undated. Memo for D. G. Eisenhut from R. F. Burnett et, al. re:

SAFEGUARDS REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW 0F KEWAUNEE NUCLEAR
POWER STATION (1 page)

34. 6/29/83 Memo for G. W. McCorkle from C. O. Thomas re: CHANGES TO THE
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS REGARDING THE SURVEILLANCE FREQUENCY
OF DIESEL GENERATOR DAY TANK VALVES - SALEM (1 page)

35. 9/20/82 Letter to C. W. Giesler from D. G. Eisenhut re: REGULATORY
EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW (RER) w/ enclosures (4 pages)

36. 8/23/83 Memo for C. Thomas from 0. D. Parr re: REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS
REVIEW FOR TURKEY POINT NUCLEAR POWER STATION UNIT 3 AND 4
(2 pages)

37. 8/12/83 Memo for C. O. Thomas from H. B. Clayton re: COMMENTS ON
REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW FOR TURKEY POINT NUCLEAR POWER
STATION UNITS 3 AND 4 (1 page)

38. 7/13/82 Memo for R. F. Burnett from D. G. Eisenhut re: SAFEGUARDS
REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW 0F KEWAUNEE NUCLEAR POWER
STATION (1 page)

39, 6/22/83 Memo for C. O. Thomas from 0. D. Parr re: CHANGES TO TECHNICAL
SPECIFICATIONS REGARDING THE SURVEILL ANCE FREQUENCY OF DIESEL
GENERATOR DAY TANK VALVES - SALEM (1 page)
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1. 12/82 SAFEGUARDS REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW SALEM NUCLEAR
POWER STATION UNITS 1 AND 2 - DECEMBER 1982 (25 pages)

2. 9/82 SAFEGUARDS REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW PALISADES
NUCLEAR POWER STATION - SEPTEMBER 1982 (16 pages)

3. 6/83 SAFEGUARDS REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW TURKEY POINT
NUCLEAR POWER STATION UNITS 3 AND 4 - JUNE 1983 (13 pages)

4. Undated Memo for C. O. Thomas from D. G. Mcdonald re: COMMENTS ON
REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW AND VITAL AREA VALIDATION -
TURKEY POINT PLANT UNITS 3 AND 4 w/ attachments (6 pages)

5. 3/23/83 Letter to S. A. Varga from R. A. Uderitz re: REGULATORY
EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW (1 page)

6. 7/19/83 Letter to R. A. Uderitz from S. A. Varga re: REQUEST FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW
REPORT FOR SALEM, UNITS 1 AND 2 w/ enclosed Comments (3 pages)


